
TURK LAKE 
LAKE IMPROVEMENT BOARD  

MEETING 
 

May 1, 2025 
_______________________________________________________ 

 
 A meeting of the Turk Lake, Lake Improvement Board was held at the Montcalm County 
Drain Commission, 211 W. Main Street, Stanton, Michigan on the 1st day of May 2025 at 4:00 
P.M. 
 
 The meeting was called to order by Todd M at 4:00 p.m. 
 
PRESENT: Todd McCord, Chairperson/Abutting Property Owner’s Representative 
  Greg Kwiatkowski, Riparian Representative 
  Tom Smith, Montcalm Township Representative 
  
ABSENT: Todd Sattler, Treasurer/Montcalm Count Drain Commissioner 
  Adam Petersen, Board of Commissioner’s Representative 
   
ALSO 
PRESENT: Mike Solomon, RLS 
  Anne Gaylord, MCDC 
  See attached for residents in attendance 
 
Election of Officers 
A motion was made by Tom and seconded by Greg to maintain the current elected positions. 
Motion Carried. 
 

A motion was made by Tom and seconded by Greg to approve the agenda. Motion 
carried. 

 
A motion was made by Greg and seconded by Tom to approve the minutes from 

September 26, 2024, as presented.  Motion carried. 
 
Public Comment 
Ron Price asked if it was possible to post the by-laws online so residents can see what exactly the 
program is for. Anne advised that she can post them, but the by-laws do not lay out the scope of 
the program. Ron asked if the public voted on adding fish stocking to the program. Anne advised 
that the public did not vote but they were allowed to voice dissent on the action at the public 
hearing. Ron noted that he disagreed with that and that fish stocking should have been voted on 
by the residents. He remembers when the program started, and they were told that it was only for 
weed control. Renee English asked if fish stocking was discussed and included in meeting 
minutes prior to the public hearing. Anne said, yes, the Board discussed fish stocking in meetings 
prior to the hearing and all of those minutes can be found online, in addition to the public always 
being welcome at the LIB meetings. Ron added that the Board should not be stocking the lake. If 



they are treating the lake properly, they shouldn’t need to be stocking the lake. Bob Solomon 
asked if there is science showing that the lake needs to be stocked? Todd M advised that they 
consult with local fisheries on what should be stocked for the ecology of the lake. Curt added 
that no additional funds should be added to the assessment for fish stocking. Curt believes that 
the public should have been sent letters regarding the fish stocking to voice their opinions. 
Residents believe that fish stocking should not be completed at the public’s expense. Ron 
believes that because of the fish stocking, more boats are coming onto the lake and bringing 
more invasive weeds with them. Mike advised that there is no public boat launch, so it is 
residents that are letting these boats on the lake and there is no way for us to regulate that. It was 
noted that washing boats is the best way to combat weeds making it to the lake. They added that 
there was walk-in boat ramps for kayaks that are labeled for public use. Tom would like to figure 
out who owns the “public” walkways and eliminate them. Anne noted that this Board cannot 
limit or enforce who is entering the lake. Greg added that eliminating the walkways would need 
to be done as a plat change and would need 100% residential support from the plat owners. Curt 
asked how the plant growth has progressed/slowed over the years. Ron Price added that he 
appreciates what the Board is trying to do. 
 
Treatment Update 
Mike provided an update to the Board. He provided a treatment map from last year to show the 
problem areas. The first survey of the year is anticipated for May 9 or 10 with the intention of 
treating the following week. Mike advised that they currently have good control of the milfoil, 
but they will never be able to get rid of it. He added that milfoil will continue to grow throughout 
the winter. 
 
Financial Update 
Anne provided a financial update to the Board, including a current balance of $74,514.40. She 
added they are still earning around $180 in interest each month. 
 
Water Pipe Drainage 
Greg located the pipe and contacted EGLE. They will be sending someone out to check out the 
situation and test the water and get back to Greg. He noted that the water was clear and did not 
stink.  
 
 
2025 Fish Stocking Plan 
Greg noted that he saw a perch feeding with a group of bass. Tom asked if the Board should 
refrain from stocking this season since the residents are unhappy. Curt noted that he doesn’t 
mind fish stocking, but the residents shouldn’t have to pay for it. The Board will hold off on 
making plans for stocking at the moment.  
 
Other Business 
Tom noted that he has his boat launch blocked off to minimize outside boats from getting onto 
the lake.  
 
There being no further business to come before the Lake Board, a motion was made by Tom and 
seconded by Greg to adjourn the meeting at 4:41 p.m. Motion carried. 










